

**1 S6 Pupils – Wider Achievement**

S6 Assembly TODAY P3

**2 S5 Pupils – Skills for Work**

S5 SFW pupils should go to Study with Mr Woodrow in Room G085 today, Period 7.

Mr N Ewing

**3 All Pupils – KGS Whole School Prom**

Are you remembering about the school prom this Wednesday 19 June? It's on from 7pm till 10.30pm. Photos, refreshments and 2 great bands – Douglas' Ceilidh Band and the Stereo Lobsters! All Staff and Pupils welcome.

**4 All Pupils – WW1 Battlefields Trip**

Payment 2 was due on 7th June. If you have not yet paid, please get your payment in ASAP to Mrs Hoggan-Nisbet.

**5 S3 Pupils – S3 Historians**

Meet at reception at 9.10am on Friday morning for our trip to the Orkney Museum. We are walking so please make sure to have jackets with you in case it rains.

Mrs S Hoggan-Nisbet

**6 S5/6 Pupils – LAST CHANCE**

If you still have N4 or N5 practical work in the D&T Department from last year it will need to be picked up by the end of the day or it will be forcefully recycled, we need the space for the current years work.

Mr S Woodrow

**7 All Pupils – World Culture Club**

World Culture Club will resume on Wednesday lunchtime in S007.

Ms Lawtie

**8 S2 Pupils – Hoy Trips**

All places are full for the Hoy trips.

All pupils who are going on the trip should pay the remainder of the money (£65) by Monday 1<sup>st</sup> July. You can pay this to Mrs Harvey or Mrs Woods.

If any pupils have dietary requirements or allergies, please let Mrs Woods know as soon as possible.

I also need some pupils to go with other houses – I need 1 Copinsay boy to go with Fara, 2 Eynhallow boys to go with Fara and 3 Eynhallow girls to go with Fara and Copinsay. If you would like to offer to move, please see Mrs Woods. If no one comes forward, I will draw a name at random on Friday 21<sup>st</sup>.

Mrs Woods

**9 ART DEPARTMENT – Collecting work**

Can S3 pupils who had Book Cover Designs on display in the library, please collect them from Mrs Borek this week. Can **all** year groups please collect last years work from the department as soon as possible.

Can new S5 pupils who did art in S4, please collect their S3 work from the department as soon as possible.

Outdoor Sketching activity pupils can now collect their work from Ms Murray's room.

Art Department

**10 All Years – Darts Club**

Darts Club will be continuing on Wednesday lunchtime for new and existing players to come along practice and have a game. All pupils welcome, of any ability – and feel free to bring your lunch! We meet in FO60 at 1:15pm.

Mr P Casey.

**11 All Pupils - Missing Books**

Please can any pupils who have English books return them to the department ASAP. We are missing copies of The Great Gatsby, The Curious Incident of the Dog in the Night-time, Hamlet, and A Time to Keep, amongst various others. Also lots of S3 Reading Project books from the Tutorial Room are missing please have a good look at home and bring them in. Thanks

Mrs Spence

**12 All Pupils - Girls Choir**

There is a St Magnus Festival rehearsal today at 1.30pm in G013. Also, rehearsal on Thursday evening at 7.15pm in King Street Hall and Saturday afternoon (time to be arranged)

Mrs R Harvey

**13 All Pupils - Table Tennis**

Are you interested in playing table tennis? Lunchtimes on Tuesdays (1.30pm) in the dance studio.

Mr T Ogbhemhe

**14 S4-S6 Pupils - Career Appointments**

P2 Noah Bliss

P3 Lim Barnett

P4 John Smith

P5 Conol Caithness

P6 Jamie Jones

Miss K Hume

P2 Ilse Littlejohn

P3 Cameron McPhail

P4 Sorcha Sutherland

P5 Anna Drever

Mrs K Foubister